
 

 

 

City of Weston, WV 

Regular Session City Council Meeting 

Lewis County Courthouse 

September 6, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

Call In#: (415) 762-9988 

Meeting ID:  482-656-4989 

Pass Code: 269 

AGENDA 

Full Agenda Packets Available on www.City ofWestonwv.com 

1) Call to Order/Moment of Silence 

2) Pledge of Allegiance 

3) Roll Call 

4) Approval of Minutes 

Regular Session – August 1, 2022 

Special Session – August 22, 2022 

5) Visitor Section (5 Minute Time Limit) 

6) Presentations 

A. Presentation to Jaime Billman for Americorp Service 

B. Mike Perri - Local Government Specialist Introduction (Office of the State Treasurer Riley        

Moore, Treasurer  

C. James Gum - Lewis-Upshur LEPC Introduction   

D. Betty Brooks, Terri Walker Request for Waiver of Required Business Licenses for 

Vendors for the October Fest on September 17, 2022 and Miracle of Main Street on 

December 3, 2022 

E. Delegate Adam Burkhammer to Discuss WV Amendment 2 Implications  

7) Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 

              Reports 

A. Weston Cemetery Board Next Meeting – Monday, October 10, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. at                        

the Municipal Building. 

B. Historic Landmark Commission – Next Meeting -Thursday, September 8, 2022, at the    

Municipal Building (unapproved minutes of August 11, 2022 meeting).                 

C. Weston Planning Commission – Next Meeting – Wednesday, September 14, 2022, at 

the Municipal Building (unapproved minutes from August 29, 2022 meeting). 

D. Board of Parks and Recreation – Next Meeting – Friday, September 16, 2022 at the 

Municipal Building (approved minutes of August 19, 2022 and unapproved minutes 

August 26, 2022 meeting). 

E. Lewis County EDA – Next Meeting – Wednesday, September 28, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at 

110 Center Avenue 2nd Floor (packet included from August 24, 2022 meeting). 

F. Board of Zoning Appeals – Next Meeting – Tuesday, September 13, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at       

the Municipal Building. 

G. Code Appeals Board – Next Meeting – September 15, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the 

Municipal Building 

H. Outside Agencies           

Page 1 of 97



 

 

 

I. Neighborhood Watch – Next Meeting – Wednesday, September 7, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at 

117 Center Avenue (upstairs). 

J. Weston Housing Authority – reappoint Larry Ransinger on Board of Directors for 

Housing Authority 5-year term (September 16, 2022 his expires) 

K. Lewis-Upshur LEPC – Next Meeting Wednesday, September 28, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at 117 

Center Avenue (Minutes from the August 24, 2022 Meeting) 

A)  Known Vacancies to be Filled – Board of Zoning Appeals – 1 available position plus an alternate    

                      (2 total) 

8) Sanitary Board Director Report 

9) Department Reports  

A. Finance -Suttle and Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report for August 2022 

B. Street Department – August Report in Packet 

C. Police Department – August Report in Packet 

D. Fire Department - August Report in Packet 

E. Building/Code/Zoning Report - August Report in Packet 

F. City Attorney Report 

G. City Clerk – August Report in Packet 

H. City Manager Report 

10)  Old Business 

A. Update on the 4th Street Bridge and Paving Projects 

B. Ordinance 2022-11 Ordinance Reconfiguring and Redefining the Roles and Purpose of 

the Weston City Tree Board Second Reading  

C. Request for Proposals Discussion  

       11)  New Business 

A. Mutual Aid Agreement Buckhannon Police Department (Action Requested) 

B. Ordinance 2012- Ordinance for Long Term Parking 

C. Haddix Halloween Approval (Approval Requested) 

D. City Of Weston Trick or Treat Date (Approval Requested) 

E. October Fest September 17, 2022 Application (Approval Requested) 

F. Miracle on Main Street December 3, 2022 Application (Approval Requested) 

G. Hearsemania at TALA September 23 and 24, 2022 Application (Approval Requested) 

H. Christmas Parade Theme – A Toyland Christmas November 25, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.  

I. West Fork Conservation District Annual Banquet September 15, 2022 Invite 

J. Quotation for Fire Department Turnout Gear (Approval Requested) 

K. Oil and Gas Production Support per Sen. Manchin Request (Action Requested) 

        12)  Reports of City Council 

        13)  Adjournment 

 

Meeting Management Guidelines 

 Regular meeting agendas will be posted and available to the public before closure two (2) days prior to the 

meeting. 

 Person wishing to address City Council must register before meeting. 

 Agenda items may require an executive session motioned per WV Code 6-9A-4. 

 All votes are unanimous unless otherwise stated. 

 Roberts Rule of Order is utilized as a guide for all Weston City Council meetings.  

Page 2 of 97



 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Minutes 

 

Lewis County Courthouse 

117 Center Avenue 

August 01, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Present:  Mayor Kim Harrison Edwards, Councilpersons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie Gump 

(excused), Herb Curtis, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Attorney Brian Bailey, City Clerk Judy Piercy, 

Finance Director Susie Johnston, Chief Josh Thomas, Chief Jimmy Suttle, Street Commissioner Mike 

Starett, Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Marty Lewis, and Weston Sanitary Director Dee 

Evans. 

 

Call to Order:  Mayor Harrison- Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Approval of Minutes:  Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to 

approve the meeting minutes of the Regular Session July 5, 2022 and Special Session July 25, 2022. 

Motion carried. 

 

Visitor Section (5 Minute time limit): No one signed up to speak. 

 

Presentations: No presentations. 

 

Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards 

went over the meeting dates for all the City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies. 

 

                       Reports 

i)      Weston Cemetery Board 

 Next Meeting – Monday, October 10, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. at the Municipal Building. 

 Unapproved Minutes of Monday, July 11, 2022 Meeting 

                      ii)     Historic Landmark Commission 

 Next Meeting – Thursday, August 11, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

 Unapproved Minutes of Thursday, July 7, 2022 Meeting. 

iii)       Weston Planning Commission 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, September 14, at 4:30 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

 Unapproved Minutes of the Thursday, June 23, 2022 Meeting.  

                    iv)      Boards of Park and Recreation 

 Next Meeting - Friday, August 19, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

 Unapproved Minutes of Friday, July 15, 2022 Minutes. 

                     v)       Lewis County EDA Authority  

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, August 24, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. at 110 Center Avenue, 

2nd Floor. 

 Packet Included from July 27, 2022 Meeting. 

                    vi)       Board of Zoning Appeals 

Page 3 of 97



 

 

 

 Next Meeting – Tuesday, August 9, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

                   vii)       Codes Appeals Board 

 Next Meeting – Thursday, August 18, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

 Approval of Andy Darby’s Application for Codes of Appeal Board. 

 Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve 

the application of Andy Darby for the Codes of Appeal Board. (Roll call of votes, 

Councilman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion 

carried. 

                  viii)       Outside Agencies 

 Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage  

                               Neighborhood Watch 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, September 7, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at 117 Center 

Avenue, upstairs. 

 Mayor Harrison-Edwards reminded everyone of the Neighbor Watch Picnic will be 

at the home of Billy & Betty Brooks on August 5, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. this will be 

Ward III Councilwoman Gump’s ward meeting.  

                    Known Vacancies to be Filled 

 Board of Zoning Appeals – 1 available position plus alternative (2) total. 

 

Sanitary Board Director Report: WSD Dee Evans provided the council with a copy of her report. WSD 

Dee Evans informed the council that SYNAGRO has begun to mobilize, equipment on site, and working 

through the sludge sampling and permitting process through DEP and Waste Management. Michel, Inc., 

has the old blower removed and the new blower should be shipped by July 31, 2022. Once received and 

on-site should operate within several weeks. Phase II Project update was Region 7 has initiated an 

application to IJDC for funding, and the Procurement Process has begun as required for Accounting 

Services for this project. When the accountant has been procured, Rule 42 will need to be completed. 

WSD Dee Evans stated the office is working on packing boxes, scheduling movers for leased equipment, 

furniture, and tech support for the new office.  

 

Department Reports: 

 

Finance Department - Suttle and Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report for August 2022: 

Finance Director Susie Johnston informed the council the amounts collected for the Excise/Utility Tax 

was $14,687.54, Business License was $5,882.50, the Business and Occupational Tax was $103,667 and 

the Municipal Fees were $163,504.50. Financial Director Susie Johnston is working on the Fire 

Department Audit. City Manager Stansberry gave the bank statement to the council of 1.185 million in 

the general fund. City Manager Stansberry also let the council know the ARPA second half check was 

received and deposited which makes it complete. 

 

Street Department Report: Report in the Packet.  

 

Police Department Report: No Report in Packet due to month not ending. 

 

Page 4 of 97



 

 

 

Fire Department Report: Report in Packet. Chief Jimmy Suttle stated he would be happy to answer any 

questions the council may have. 

 

Building/Code/Zoning Report: Report in Packet. 

 

City Attorney Report: City Attorney Bailey informed the council some clarifications on prior charter and 

citations were needed for American Legal. Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked in the Zoning Ordinance and 

the language change for Beekeeping and the Coffee House was included along with the signage for 

Lamar because this current council came in on the end of it. City Attorney Bailey expressed to the 

council that once we receive these back from American Legal, we will need to go over the ordinances. 

 

City Clerk Report: Report in the Packet. 

 

City Manager Report: City Manager Nate Stansberry spent a lot of time working on budget revisions and 

department budgets. City Manager Nate Stansberry informed the Municipal League Conference is this 

week and our four-management staff will be in and out of that conference throughout the week. We 

may have to close the office one day because we have no temporary help leaving one person in the 

office. The Police Department and Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Office will be maintaining their 

duties.  

 

City Manager Nate Stansberry had a couple of meetings with the Sanitary Board discussing future 

projects, they are in the initial stages and will share later. We also discussed employment advertising 

and audits. With our audit, I need to provide a few documents to get this audit wrapped up in the next 

month.  

 

City Manager Nate Stansberry discussed the Board of Parks and Recreations informing us they have 

three members on the board and state statute allows up to seven. This would be very helpful for them 

as they are trying to create different events. City Manager Nate Stansberry informed us an ordinance 

will need to be made and we will try to reestablish that board and update the 1940’s language used to 

give them a little more freedom. We had a discussion on insurance and that will go into the conversation 

as well as the ordinance. 

 

City Manager Nate Stansberry is continuing to work on the RFP Downtown Master Plan and will have it 

on the Regular Session September Agenda for the council to look at before releasing it for advertising.  

 

City Manager Nate Stansberry and City Attorney Bailey are working on the annexation response to get 

to Mr. Stump, the attorney we have spoken to, to have the initial conversation with Walmart. 

 

City Manager Nate Stansberry has been thinking about the Land Reuse Authority because of different 

conversations this month and it comes back to housing. We need to find some agency to focus on those 

issues.  

 

City Manager Nate Stansberry spoke with Mayor Harrison-Edwards and Ward I and would like to talk 

with each Ward Councilor about Municipal Fees.  With the First Due Fire conversation, he has looked at 

Page 5 of 97



 

 

 

what the rates should be and will try to do a rate study for the Municipal Fees calculation. There are a 

lot of philosophical questions we need to ask ourselves about how we want to handle this and what we 

are trying to accomplish. City Manager Stansberry made a spreadsheet to make projections of what will 

happen. City Manager Stansberry would like to meet one-on-one with each ward and then the council as 

a group. 

 

City Manager Nate Stansberry informed the council that Street Commissioner Mike Starett has some 

things lined up with the paving contractor and this month we should see some action before long in the 

city of Weston. We will have some adjusted pricing because of asphalt. Each road was going to get a 2-

inch overlay, but we could do a 1.5-inch overlay. This will help us reduce the cost of paving by 25% on a 

tonnage basis and this will allow us to get our existing payment list completed. We would like to come 

back to the council for an ARPA allocation to do additional streets which Street Commissioner Mike 

Starett has the list.  

 

Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve all department reports. 

Motion carried 

 

Old Business: 

 

Update on the 4th Street Bridge: City Manager Stansberry informed the council he has not heard 

anything different since last week when we received the letter from the city attorney. The State is 

seeking a change order solution and working with a design consultant, and they think it will be not 

months but weeks to get that arranged so the contractor will be demobilizing and, in a sense, pulling off 

the job site in the interim.  

 

Ordinance 2022-11 Ordinance Reconfiguring and Redefining the Roles and Purpose of the Weston City 

Tree Board Second Reading (Action Required): Robert Weaver provided the council with a handout 

with questions he had about Ordinance 2022-11. The Council looked over the handout and Councilman 

Bohan stated Mr. Weaver made valid points. City Manager Stansberry requested that the council could 

table the second reading of Ordinance 2022-11 until the next regular session. Councilman Curtis asked 

about the pruning of the trees or planting of the trees. City Attorney Bailey replied that the 

Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement can do that, and the city is not dictating what types of trees can or 

cannot be planted. Councilman Bohan made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to table the 

second reading of Ordinance 2022-11 Ordinance Reconfiguring and Redefining the Roles and Purpose of 

the Weston City Tree Board. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, 

Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried.  

 

New Business: 

 

Neighborhood Yard Sale Application for August 5, 2022, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at 4th Street to North 

River is Blocked off (Action Required): Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman 

Curtis to approve the Neighborhood Yard Sale Application for August 25, 2022, at 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

at 4th Street to North River is blocked off. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman 

Bohan yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

Page 6 of 97



 

 

 

 

Purchase of a Street Sweeper and Other Equipment Related to Maintenance (Action Required): City 

Manager Stansberry gave an overview of getting a street sweeper and the prices of purchasing new 

ones. City Manager Stansberry informed us that we were able to rent one for $20,000 using it two to 

three times a year. The budget includes an amount of $25,000 for a street sweeper and the stormwater 

fund using $25,000 will be able to spend up to $50,000 for a used one. Street Commissioner Mike 

Starett is cleaning out catch basins without the right equipment. City Manager Stansberry also stated 

the Street Department needs a jetter to clean out lines and we could work with the Sanitary Board. City 

Manager Stansberry requested from the council authorize him to be able to purchase a street sweeper 

for up to $50,000 by splitting the cost ($25,000) with the stormwater fund. Councilwoman Rogers made 

a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve authorization of City Manager Stansberry to 

purchase a street sweeper for the amount up to $50,000 with splitting the cost ($25,000) with the 

stormwater fund. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilman 

Curtis yes). Motion carried.  

 

REAP – FY 2023 RADPP Pilot Project Subgrant Application (Action Required): Building/Code/Zoning 

Enforcement Officer Marty Lewis informed the council that he and City Attorney Bailey went to a 

meeting in Charleston for the DEP. The DEP has ten million dollars to disburse for reimbursements for 

tearing down depilated housing, and the City of Weston is eligible up to $300,000. Building/Code/Zoning 

Enforcement Officer Marty Lewis stated the corrective orders were mailed out and council was provided 

a copy of the application along with pictures on the houses. City Attorney Bailey stated there is a need 

to start working on the Gateways. City Manager Stansberry committed this will give motivation to own 

the properties and we have control to get the depilated houses down. City Manager stated we pay for 

having them torn down and the DEP will reimburse the city. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion 

seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the REAP-FY 2023 RADPP Pilot Project Subgrant Application. 

(Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion 

carried.  

 

Consideration of a Resolution Affirming the City of Weston Commitment to Support WV Veterans and 

Veterans Services (Action Required): Councilman Bohan read the Resolution Affirming the City of 

Weston Commitment to Support WV Veterans and Veterans Services. Councilwoman Rogers made a 

motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the consideration of a Resolution Affirming the City 

of Weston’s Commitment to support WV Veteran and Veterans Services. (Roll call of votes, 

Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

Sick Donation Policy for Employees (Action Required): City Manager Nate Stansberry provided council 

with a draft copy of Donation of Sick and Vacation Time, and at council’s approval would like to have it 

reinstated. City Manager Nate Stansberry explained to council employees approached him on this 

matter wanting to donate time to a coworker who is taking care of a sick family member and is out of 

sick time. City Manager Nate Stansberry stated sick time is not time with any monetary value to the 

employee and it would be deducted at the same rate from their own bank when transferred to other 

employee. The donation will be on a voluntary basis and the employee would come to the city manager 

to request it. Councilman Curtis thought it was a good idea but with city manager approval adding not 

limiting the amount of time can be donated but a donor can only donate 40 hours.  Councilwoman 

Page 7 of 97



 

 

 

Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve reinstating the sick donation policy 

for employees with the additional language added from Councilman Curtis. (Roll call of votes, 

Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

Street Department Personnel (Executive Session Requested):  City Manager Stansberry made a request 

to enter executive session to discuss street department personnel. Councilman Curtis made a motion 

seconded by Councilman Bohan to enter executive session at 7:33 p.m. Motion carried. Councilwoman 

Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to exit executive session at 7:39p.m. Motion 

carried. 

Council Reports: 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers Ward I:  Councilwoman Rogers allowed Mr. Nicholson to speak in her 

time slot. Nicholson wanted to thank everyone for the work done Willow Street. Street Commissioner 

Mike Starett stated when he receives information about paving on Heath Court, he will let Mr. Nicholson 

know. Mr. Nicholson informed the council the people working at the house beside of him park in front 

of his house and along the side leaving no where to park. Mr. Nicholson also stated the people waiting 

to get into the house stand on the street and sidewalk smoking and tosses the cigarettes either in his 

yard or in the street. Mr. Nicholson stated he enjoyed Councilwoman Rogers Ward I meeting at the front 

porch and had a lot of good discussions.   

Councilman Randy Bohan Ward II:  Councilman Bohan commented that in this day and time names are 

popular and for the month of August I am putting Ward I, Ward III, and Ward IV on the back of Tiger 

Woods. Councilman Bohan is putting Ward II on the back of John Daly and the block party for Ward II is 

coming. Mayor Harrison-Edwards ask if a date had been set and Councilman Bohan stated no, not at this 

time. 

Councilman Herb Curtis: Councilman Curtis stated that he needed to get his Ward IV meeting scheduled 

soon. Councilman Curtis informed everyone in his ward it has been quiet. 

Adjournment: 

Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to adjourn at 7:46 p.m. Motion 

carried. 

Attest 

 

________________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

Page 8 of 97



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9 of 97



 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Special Session 

Monday, August 22, 2022  

Minutes 

 

 

Present: Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Council persons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie Gump, 

Herb Curtis, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Attorney Brian Bailey, Finance Director Susie Johnston,  

Chief Josh Thomas, Chief Jimmy Suttle, Street Commissioner Mike Starett, Building/Code/Zoning 

Enforcement Officer Marty Lewis (excused), Sanitary Director Dee Evans. 

 

Call to Order: Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:36 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Public Comment: No public comments. 

 

Old Business: 

 

4th Street Over Polk Creek Bridge Change Order Update: City Manager Nate Stansberry informed 

council that the DOH gave their approval to allow the Bear Contracting change order request at no cost 

to the city. City Manager Stansberry informed that the bridge could be completed by mid-September. 

 

New Business: 

 

Goldsmith Settlement: City Attorney Bailey recused himself from the meeting. Attorney Ken Hopper 

joined via zoom to discuss the settlement. Councilman Gump made a motion seconded by 

Councilwoman Rogers to enter executive session at 6:39 p.m. Motion carried. Councilwoman Gump 

made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to exit executive session at 6:51 p.m. Motion 

carried. 

 

City Attorney Discussion on Council Role in Amending Zoning Ordinance (Action Requested): City 

Attorney Bailey asked council with the amendments made in past to the Zoning Ordinance what was the 

process. Councilwoman Rogers stated the Weston Planning Commission brought it to council so we 

were aware of any changes, then council would review it and give it back to them for their approval. City 

Attorney Bailey stated if the Weston Planning Commission receives a request for a zoning change and it 

does not follow the Comprehensive Plan then council will not see the request. Mayor Harrison-Edwards 

to her understanding that was how it was overseen. City Attorney Bailey expressed the Weston Planning 

Commission will make the decision. 

 

Weston Cultural Center Grant Agreement Approval (Action Requested): City Manager Stansberry 

provided council with a copy of the Weston Cultural Center Grant Agreement and announced we were 

awarded $41,446.78. City Manager Nate Stansberry informed that we have not received any 

information of a grant applied for to use as a match. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by 

Page 10 of 97



 

 

 

Councilman Curtis to approve the Weston Cultural Center Grant Agreement. (Roll call of votes, 

Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). 

Motion carried.  

 

Police Cruiser Computer Upgrade Quote Approval (Action Requested): Chief Thomas explained to 

council with the new CAD System the police officers can work from their vehicle. The computers we are 

using are around 8 years old and are updated, and the keyboard does not have a light making it difficult 

for nighttime use. Chief Thomas informed of a benefit for the police officers they will be able to run a 

drivers license and you will get a picture of who the driver’s license belongs to. Councilwoman Gump 

made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve the policer cruiser computer upgrade quote 

of $9211.02. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman 

Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

Request for $100K of ARPA Funds for Additional Fall 2022 Paving (Action Requested): City Manager 

Nate Stansberry provided in the packet for council a list of the streets to be paved. City Street 

Commissioner Starett stated he spoke with the owner of Parrotta Paving Company, and we will have to 

put the 2-inch overlay on the streets per the contract. City Manager Nate Stansberry also provided 

council with a proposed additional paving on streets with a one and a half overlay and cost. Council from 

their wards discussed different streets and alleys that needed paving in their wards. Councilwoman 

Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve $175K of ARPA Funds for 

additional fall 2022 paving. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, 

Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

City Manager Update: 

 

Annexation Briefing:  City Manager Nate Stansberry informed council that we will be preparing a 

general briefing discussing the services the city can offer if a business would like to annex into the city 

limits. Councilman Bohan and Councilman Curtis both commented to the fact that the community has 

supported businesses and now they can help support the community back by annexing. City Manager 

Nate Stansberry will prepare a draft and send to council for their ideas and thoughts. 

 

Downtown Masterplan RFP: City Manager Nate Stansberry provided council with a draft plan for 

developing the masterplan and sked council to review and provide feedback for the plan. 

 

Downtown Camera RFP: City Manager Nate Stansberry informed council that he is working on getting 

other proposals for the downtown cameras.  

 

Other Day to Day Updates: 

 

City Manager Nate Stansberry discussed the First Fire Due letting council know he will prepare two 

proposals. One proposal will include an increase of Municipal Fees and Commercial Fees for current city 

residents and the First Fire Due. The second proposal will be no increase to the current Municipal Fees 

and Commercial Fees only adding the First Fire Due for council to see the difference and have a 

discussion. 

Page 11 of 97



 

 

 

 

Street Commissioner Starett informed council that he did go look at a street sweeper, but something did 

not work the street sweeper. Street Commissioner Starett did see the service paperwork for the street 

sweeper and after speaking with City Manager Nate Stansberry he will contact the company that did the 

service and ask them to give us an assessment on fixing the issue. City Manager Nate Stansberry and 

Street Commissioner Starett will keep council apprised.  

 

City Manager Nate Stansberry informed council on the September Regular Session Agenda the 

employee vacation policy will be on the agenda for discussion. 

 

City Manager Stansberry made a request to enter executive session for personnel discussion. 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to enter executive session at 

8:11 p.m. Motion carried. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to exit 

executive session at 8:19 p.m. Motion carried. 

 

Adjournment: 

 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to adjourn at 8:22 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

 

 

Page 12 of 97



Weston Historic Landmarks Commission Meeting

Thursday August 11th, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.

Weston Municipal Building

Call in: 1-415-762-9988

Meeting ID: 482-656-4989

Pass Code: 269

In attendance: , , , , RebeccaJamie Billman Anna K. Cardelli Kristen Bailey Kim Harrison

Jordan-Gleason, Brian McClain and . Also in attendance was Brenda Reed.Sherry Rogers

1. Call to order

a. The meeting was called to order at 5:04 p.m. by .Rebecca Jordan-Gleason

2. Approval of minutes

a. The July 7th, 2022 minutes were approved at 5:07 p.m.

3. Treasurer’s Report

a. The treasurer’s report was read by and was approved at 5:08Anna K. Cardelli

p.m.

4. Survey Update

a. HPI Forms were discussed by and . Sam Peters,Jamie Billman Kristen Bailey

the volunteer from Fairmont State will be contacted soon about his progress and

to see what is or isn’t done.

b. Wesleyan Internship

i. Kristen was able to arrange an internship through West Virginia Wesleyan

for an internship to continue the historic district Survey project.

5. Cultural Center Update

a. The Summer Music and History Alive project is going well. Three concerts are left

on the 11th, 18th and 25th. One History Alive is left on the 13th.

6. Cemetery Update

a. The road to the cemetery was discussed, there are still some things to work out

in regards to the roads final shape, but the re-milling and repaving is scheduled

for later in the summer into early fall.

b. The cemetery has faced several recent storms and has suffered as such. It is the

HLC’s intention to apply for the upcoming Survey and Planning grant offered by

the WV SHPO to have a three day cemetery workshop with atlas preservation.

Page 13 of 97

mailto:jbillman@cityofwestonwv.com
mailto:annakmitchell@gmail.com
mailto:klwilkes@mix.wvu.edu
mailto:kharrison1919@gmail.com
mailto:srogers@cityofwestonwv.com
mailto:rjordan@trans-alleghenylunaticasylum.com
mailto:annakmitchell@gmail.com
mailto:jbillman@cityofwestonwv.com
mailto:klwilkes@mix.wvu.edu


7. Quarterly Newsletter

a. The format of the newsletter was discussed. The commission decided on a 5

page length as ideal. Kristen Bailey has already submitted an article. Anna will

write one article, Jamie will write two articles. Rebecca will have an article or two

from the asylum. The other commissioners can also contribute how they see fit.

8. Comprehensive Plan

a. who sits on both HLC and the Planning Commission hasAnna K. Cardelli

suggested that for the next meeting everyone come to the HLC meeting with

what they would like to see in the comprehensive plan from the HLC perspective.

9. Grants Update

a. Some of the previous grants were discussed for clarification to all the

commissioners.

b. It was discussed that the HLC intends to apply for several grants in the upcoming

grant year including the previously mentioned WV SHPO survey and planning

grant for the cemetery workshop.

c. It was also announced that the HLC was awarded the WV dept. of arts, culture

and history’s facilities grant for phase II of the cultural center project, pending

the city manager's signature.

10. Street Signs Project

a. Sherry Rodgers announced her intention to start a facade improvements grant

through the city for local businesses and homeowners  to match their money for

their facade improvement projects.

b. With the planning of her facade grants underway, the specifics of the street

sign/benches project for the historic district was tabled.

11. Public Meeting

a. Brenda Reed brought several documents for the HLC including an original copy of

the Colored Schools Pamphlet and an artifact for the asylum.

b. Jamie discussed the underway oral history project with one interview having

been conducted that yielded good information.

12. Next Meeting

a. The next meeting will be on September 8th, 2022 at the city building with the

usual call in information at 5:00 p.m.

13. Adjournment

a. The meeting adjourned at 5:55 p.m.

Page 14 of 97

mailto:annakmitchell@gmail.com


 

 

 

Minutes of the Weston Planning Commission 

Monday, August 29, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

Weston Municipal Building 

 

 

     The Monday, August 29, 2022, meeting of the Weston Planning Commission was called to order by 

President Dan Vaughn at 6:03 p.m. In attendance were, Dave Bush, Mayor Harrison -Edwards, Clara  

Atchison, City Manager Nate Stansberry, Councilman Herb Curtis, Bruce Adler, Mary James, Mike 

Starett, City Clerk Judy Piercy, and Kara Vaneck. 

 

New Business: 

 Rezoning Request of 519 Center Avenue 

       Dan briefly went over the procedures on the rezoning request for 519 Center Avenue, and it will 

need to be in the newspaper as a class 1 legal for 15 days.  Dan stated we are here to hear Kara Vaneck’s 

request to having 519 Center Avenue rezoned. 

 

        Kara handed out her zoning amendment proposal to change 519 Center Avenue from a single family 

residential to general commercial. Kara informed of the different functions she does in her business and 

with the growth of the business she is at her limit for space.  Due to her rapid growth of online sales, she 

can no longer provide school tours, tours, and classes. Kara discussed site changes to accommodate the 

rezoning request of adding addition parking spaces in the back. Kara thought with the expansion it will 

help economic growth because she has hired 12 people to help work, and possibilities of grants.  

 

       Dan asked Kara if in the neighborhood would there be noises and smells. Kara explained with the 

delivery trucks they drop off up to four flats in the front and we do have smells when making the jams.  

 

       Bruce asked Kara what they will be doing in 519 Center that she is not doing now. Kara replied that 

she used to live in the upstairs apartment and now she does not. But she would like to leave the upstairs 

apartment for a long-term rental until business grows and it can be used for something else. Bruce went 

over several ways the amendment could be done. 

 

       Dan stated that the Planning Commission would keep the regular meeting date for September 14, 

2022 at 4:30 and this will give time for the ad in the paper and time to discuss and present to council for 

the regular session meeting in October.  

 

       Old Business: 

 Comprehensive Plan Update 

        Dan stated we are still gathering information for the plan. Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked 

Councilman Curtis if he had set a date for his Ward IV meeting and Councilman Curtis said it will be 

September 10, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. at the Oil Spot. 

 

 Public Comment: 

Dan asked Mary, the owner of the property how she felt about rezoning 519 Center Avenue and if she 

lived in the house. Mary stated she had not lived in the house; it was a rental. Mary also stated with a 

Page 15 of 97



 

 

 

business behind her and one off to the side it would make sense to make it commercial for Kara to 

expand her business.  

        

 

Next Meeting Date: 

 

       The next meeting date will be September 14, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

 

Adjournment: 

 

        Dave made a motion seconded by Clara to adjourn at 7:08 p.m. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

President, Dan Vaughn 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

Page 16 of 97



Page 17 of 97



 

 

 

Board of Parks and Recreation 

Meeting, Friday, August 26, 2022 

 

     The Board of Parks and Recreation was called to order at 12:58 p.m. In attendance were John Riffle 

and Connie Riffle, Dee Evans, Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, City Manager Nate Stansberry and City Clerk 

Judy Piercy. 

 

Approval of Minutes 

 

     Connie made a motion seconded by Dee to approve the minutes of July 15, 2022. Motion carried. 

 

Treasurer’s Report: 

 

    Mayor Harrison-Edwards read the bank statement that was $1188.44. City Manager Nate Stansberry 

informed the board that the City’s Assistant Finance Director will be looking into all the City’s different 

organizations funding to make sure we track it easier for audit purposes. 

 

Old Business 

 

Lively Park, Willow Park, and Polk Creek (Discussion of Issues, if any): 

 

    City Manager Nate Stansberry commented that he thought Lively Park looked good. Connie asked if 

the water was on at Lively Park this year for the park and City Manager Nate Stansberry stated it was. 

 

    City Manager Nate Stansberry needs to buy swings for the swing set. John stated the teeter-totter was 

completely gone, and the city will be checking with the street department to see if it is at the street 

department. Connie and John discussed what type on swing set Willow Park had and Connie thought it 

would be nice to get a set like the school’s use. The city needs to look at the frame and see what types 

of swings to order. 

 

    Connie talked about an event the Polk Creek Park held and it was a medieval battle with fake swords 

and shields. Connie thought it was an event done in different cities, and it did bring people to the park. 

John had a talk with individuals that were riding four wheelers, go carts on the playground tearing it up 

and they have not been back as of today’s meeting. Connie stated that bicycles are not to be on the 

playground. A discussion about what equipment that was at the park and the Volleyball poles are there, 

but the net was not. Connie said the smaller kids were going under it and pulling it down. City Manager 

Nate Stansberry mentioned the National Parks Grant and the Boards of Park and Recreation could apply 

for and if awarded purchase a bathroom for the Polk Creek Park. The grant is a 50 – 50 match and the 

bathroom he was looking into was a modular design talked about previously. A discussion about a more, 

permanent pavilion and Mayor Harrison-Edwards thought it would be nice to connect it to the 

bathroom. 

 

Kayak Event: 

 

  City Manager Nate Stansberry stated the DEP will be at the event on September 24, 2022, to remove 

tires from the river through the Lewis County Blueprint for National Public Land Day. A discussion on the 

Page 18 of 97



 

 

 

signage to put along the river advertising businesses and mileage. Connie discussed accessing the kayaks 

in the river and wanted to go through town, but at certain locations you needed to get out of the kayak 

and then put it back in the water. 

 

Ice Skating: 

 

     City Manager Nate Stansberry informed the board he has reached out to the supplier in Wheeling but 

with no response. City Manager Nate Stansberry researched and found tiles to ice skate on, and it can 

be moveable and used anytime. We would have to provide skates and the ground would need to be 

level. City Manager Nate Stansberry will pursue looking for other vendors. 

 

New Business 

 

GameTime Playground Grant: 

 

     City Manager Nate Stansberry provided information about the grant and discussed it was a 100% 

match where you would buy the equipment and they would reimburse for the purchase. City Manager 

Nate Stansberry asked if anyone would like to look at the grant qualifications, go onto GameTime and 

see if the board was interested. 

 

Property Damage at Polk Creek: 

 

     Property damage at Polk Creek Park was under discussion of Polk Creek Park. 

 

Public Comment: 

 

      No comments. 

 

Next Meeting Date: 

 

     The next meeting date will be September 16, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

 

Adjournment: 

 

     Dee made a motion seconded by Connie to adjourn at 1:39 p.m. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

John Riffle  

 

 

 

 

Page 19 of 97



Page 20 of 97



Page 21 of 97



Page 22 of 97



Page 23 of 97



Page 24 of 97



Page 25 of 97



Page 26 of 97



Page 27 of 97



Page 28 of 97



Page 29 of 97



Page 30 of 97



Page 31 of 97



Page 32 of 97



Page 33 of 97



Page 34 of 97



Page 35 of 97



Page 36 of 97



Page 37 of 97



Page 38 of 97



Page 39 of 97



Page 40 of 97



Page 41 of 97



Page 42 of 97



Page 43 of 97



Page 44 of 97



Page 45 of 97



Page 46 of 97



Page 47 of 97



Page 48 of 97



Page 49 of 97



Page 50 of 97



Page 51 of 97



Page 52 of 97



Page 53 of 97



Page 54 of 97



Page 55 of 97



Page 56 of 97



August Report 2022 

 

Street Department 

 

 Built frames out of angle iron for drop inlet rebuild projects on Charles 

Street and 6th Street 

 Cut back brush and tree limbs on road sides throughout the city 

 Painted out information on roads to be paved for the Paving Company 

 Filled out MM109s and turned into DOH to continue process with the paving 

projects 

 Reinstalled detour sign at the City Parking Lot 

 Trimmed the trees/bushes within the City Parking Lot 

 Installed new side boards on the dump truck 

 Blacktop patched 15 ton on Mulberry and Olive Street 

 Coned off the library retaining wall for future construction  

 Cut and hauled fallen tree that had the road blocked on Spring Street  

 Installed new 8-inch plastic pipe from the intersection of Upper 11th Street 

and Mid Avenue to the existing drain on Mid Avenue, then rebuilt and 

concreted a new drop inlet at that intersection 

 Built and installed 2 drop inlet lids for the drop inlets within the Haleville 

Cemetery  

 Weedeated and cut brush along the Polk Creek Channel  

 Went up to Arnold Hill Cemetery and widened out the turn around area, 

then installed 2–3-inch stone and ¾ stone to give the turn around area a good 

base then finished by rolling it all in 

 Blacktop patched 20 ton on Karl Street and the alley beside the City Building 

 Handed out flyers giving citizens on the affective streets a heads up on what 

work will be going on with the paving company and what they can do to help 

as far as making sure vehicles were not in the way 

 Weedeated from the Montgomery and View Street intersection to the 

Montgomery and Mid Avenue intersection 

 Cut grass on 17 Center Avenue, two vacant properties on South Main, and 

218 Court Avenue 

 Took Blue Dodge to shop for repair, Blue Dodge is currently still waiting on 

parts  

 Cut grass around the Street Department 

 Cut grass on the sidewalks and curbs within the city 

 Replaced two burnt out bulbs in the traffic light at the E 3rd Street Brown 

Avenue intersection 

 Weedeated Minden Street and Brooke Street 

Page 57 of 97



 Removed 180 feet of collapsed terra cotta line on Karl Street and replaced it 

with 180 feet of 12-inch plastic pipe, then rebuilt and concreted the drop inlet 

 Finished painting the handrail along the City Parking Lot 

 Installed new climate control switch on the GMC 

 Installed new tarp set up on the F550 to make it useable for blacktop 

 Picked up dead deer  

 Swept the library parking lot 

 Weedeated road sides along Depot, Minden, Spring, and George Street 

 Blacktop patched 5 ton for water cuts for the Water Company 

 Supervised over the milling crew as they milled the indicated roads to be 

paved 

 Prepped road edges and cleaned out the drains along the indicated roads to 

be paved 

 Worked with the Fire Department to remove the concrete slabs at the front of 

their parking lot 

 Installed new bristles on the skid steer broom 

 Took both white GMCs to shop for repair, they are repaired and back up and 

running 

 Weedeated Mid Avenue ditch line 

 Cleaned and checked drains around the city 

 Weekly Trash Duty  

 Daily watering flowers 

 

 

Blacktop tonnage for August: Roughly 40 ton 

Page 58 of 97



Page 59 of 97



Page 60 of 97



Page 61 of 97



Page 62 of 97



Page 63 of 97



Page 64 of 97



Page 65 of 97



Page 66 of 97



Page 67 of 97



Page 68 of 97



Page 69 of 97



Page 70 of 97



Page 71 of 97



 

 

MARTY LEWIS 

CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER  

REPORT FOR AUGUST 2022 

 

 

BUILDING PERMITS 

TOTAL – 18 

 

CITIZENS CONCERNS 

TOTAL – 9 

WARD I - 6 

WARD II - 1 

WARD III - 1  

WARD IV – 1 

 

WARNINGS 

TOTAL – 12 

 

CORRECTIVE ORDERS 

TOTAL – 5 

 

1. OVERSEEING CONSTRUCTION ON UNITED BANK AND COLUMBIA CLUB. 
2. WORKING WITH CITY POLICE TO GET INOPERATIVE VEHICLES TOWED. 
3. WORKING DILIGENTLY ON REAP PROGRAM. 
4. WORKING WITH SANITARY DEPARTMENT ON STORMWATER DRAINAGE. 
5. ATTENDED THE GREENWAY TRAIL MEETING. 
6. SCHEDULED FOR TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION IN SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER. 

 

 

Page 72 of 97



 

 

 

 

Business License Report 

For the Month of  

August 2022 

 

Name                                                  Occupation                                              Date 

Do Rite Construction Co., LLC                    Contractor                                                   08/02/2022 

Tom Cano 

1598 Duck Creek Road 

Lost Creek, WV 26385 

 

Pool Queen                                                  All Other Business                                       08/18/2022 

Constance Boyce 

253 Middletown Road 

Whitehall, WV 26554 

(304)-363-1557 

 

ABC Supply Co. Inc,                                   All Other Business                                         08/30/2022 

(America Builders & Contractors)          (DATAMAX) 

CONTRACTORS SUPPLY                            (Wholesale Building 

PO BOX 838                                                 Materials) 

Beloit, WI 53512                                       

 

Karl Storz                                                      All Other Business                                       08/30/2022 

Endoscopy America Inc.                            (DATAMAX) 

2151 E Grand Avenue 

El Segundo, California 90245 

1-800-421-0837 

 

Creative Audio-Visual Group LLC              All Other Business                                      08/30/2022 

Michael J. Carroll                                         (Live Event Installation  

3220 US – 60                                                 & Production) 

Ona, WV  25545                                           (DATAMAX) 

 

 

Page 73 of 97



Page 74 of 97



Page 75 of 97



Page 76 of 97



1 
 

MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT  

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _______ day of _____________, 
20____ by and between the Buckhannon Police Department and the Weston Police 
Department;  

WHEREAS, the statutory provisions of Chapter 15, Article 10, Section 2-4 of the 
West  Virginia Code specifically provide that each political subdivision within the State is 
empowered  to make and enter into MUTUAL AID AGREEMENTS with other agencies of the 
state criminal justice system, in order to most effectively allocate law enforcement and other 
public safety  services; and,   

WHEREAS, the undersigned law enforcement departments as parties to this 
agreement  desire to realize additional law enforcement protection for the citizens of their 
political  subdivisions which they serve during emergency and other situations by making the 
most  efficient use possible of the law enforcement personnel of the political subdivisions, 
and  specifically of the two (2) aforementioned law enforcement departments; and,  

WHEREAS, each of the law enforcement departments hereto agree to, when 
practicable, aid  and assist each other in the event that emergency and other situations 
should occur, by the  interchange of law enforcement services and the exchange of criminal 
investigative and other  information; and,   

WHEREAS, the parties hereto further invoke this voluntary aid and 
assistance  agreement on a continuing basis for the interchange of law enforcement services 
in their day to-day operations, particularly relating to drug and violent crime investigations; 
and,   

WHEREAS, it is reasonable, necessary, and proper that this written MUTUAL 
AID  AGREEMENT be executed to formalize the agreement for the interchange of such mutual 
aid on  a municipal, countywide, and regional basis.  

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by and between each and all of the 
law  enforcement departments hereto, as follows:  

1) As used herein, the phrase “Emergency Situation” means an actual or potential condition 
within the jurisdiction of one or more of the law enforcement departments  that poses 
an immediate threat to life or property that exceeds the resources and  capability of the 
jurisdiction(s) to successfully bring the situation under control.  

2) Each department agrees that in the event of any emergency situation, each other party  to 
this Agreement shall furnish such personnel, equipment, facilities, or services as is, in  the 
opinion of the assisting member, available. Provided, however, that each party  

Page 77 of 97



2 
 

reserves the right to refuse to render assistance or to recall any or all 
rendered  assistance, whenever it is determined that such actions are necessary for the 
continued  protection of the assisting department’s primary jurisdiction.  

3) The following officers shall have the authority to invoke this agreement;  

Police Department  

A. Chief of Police  

B. Deputy Chief of Police  

C. Captain  

D. Lieutenant  

E. On Duty Shift Supervisor  

All parties shall provide each other with an updated list at least semi-
annually,  specifying the name, position, telephone number, and any other 
pertinent contact  information of the above officials.  

4) In order to invoke mutual aid under the provisions of this agreement, the designated  official 
from the requesting department shall be required to contact the designated  official of the 
responding party by telephone, radio, in writing, in person, or by any other  reasonable 
communication. The responding department may request such information  from the 
requesting department as is necessary to confirm the emergency situation and  assess the 
type and amount of assistance that shall be provided.  

5) During an emergency situation, all personnel from responding agencies shall report 
and  work under the direction and supervision of the designated supervisor of the 
requesting  agency at the emergency site. Provided, however, that at all times, the officers 
shall  adhere to the policies and procedures of their own department, and shall only 
be  required to render assistance, whenever it is determined that such action is not 
violative of  their own departmental policies and procedures.  

6) Personnel responding to any call for mutual aid outside of their appointed 
jurisdiction  shall possess those law enforcement powers as provided for by the State of 
West  Virginia.  

7) In the event of any mutual aid request involving actual or potential mass arrests,  responding 
department law enforcement officers shall make such arrests only for  offenses directly 
related to the incident, and shall assist in the processing of arrestees as  follows:  

a. Identification of arrestees 

b. Control of property obtained from arrestees  

c. Completion of arrest reports  

Page 78 of 97



3 
 

d. Transportation of arrestees  

e. Complete proper arrest warrant and prosecutorial procedures, and 
f. Court duty pertaining to arrests.  

8) In any emergency situation where the MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT has been 
invoked,  radio communications shall be established between all responding 

departments.  

9) Each department providing personnel under the scope of this Agreement agrees to 
be  exclusively responsible for the wages, pension, and workers’ compensation 
benefits  incurred by their own personnel as a result of any emergency situation.  

10) Each department providing equipment under the scope of this Agreement agrees to 
be  exclusively responsible for any damage or destruction resulting thereto as 
a  consequence of acting in response to this Agreement.  

11) Each department shall be responsible for maintaining and providing to each other on 
a  semi-annual basis, from the date of both parties signing the Agreement, an 
accurate  account of available resources including, but not limited to, available personnel 
per  shift, equipment, and specialized units.  

12) All parties shall develop and update on a regular basis, a plan providing for the 
effective  mobilization of all of its resources, equipment, and facilities to cope with any 
type of  emergency situation or unusual occurrence.  

13) Mutual aid operational directives shall be cooperatively developed and updated on 
a  regular basis by the parties hereto, and are operative between the parties in 
accordance  with the provisions of such directives.  

14) All parties agree to meet on a semi-annual basis to review all mutual aid plans and 
the  provisions of this Agreement.  

15) This Agreement shall become effective as to each party’s law enforcement 
department  when approved and executed by that department’s political subdivision’s 

governing  body, and a copy of said Agreement is filed with the office of the Circuit Clerk 
of the   

county in which the law enforcement departments involved operate. The 
Agreement  shall remain in effect as between all parties until terminated in writing. 
Either party to  this Agreement may terminate participation in this Agreement upon 
written notice  addressed to the designated law enforcement officials of the other 
signatory law  enforcement departments which are party to this Agreement. 

16) The execution of this Agreement shall not give rise to any liability or responsibility 
for  failure to respond to any request for assistance made pursuant to this Agreement. 

Page 79 of 97



4 
 

This  Agreement shall not be construed as or deemed to be an Agreement for the benefit 
of  any third party.  

17) All departments to this Agreement expressly agree to: (1) waive any and all claims  against 
all the other departments hereto that may arise out of their activities performed  outside 
their primary jurisdictions pursuant to this Agreement, and (2) indemnify,  defend, save, 
and hold harmless the other departments to this Agreement from any and  all claims 
asserted by any third parties or personal injury that may arise out of the  activities of the 
other parties performed pursuant to this Agreement, and outside their  primary 
jurisdictions under this Agreement.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed and approved and is effective 
and  operative as to each of the departments as herein provided.  

 

BUCKHANNON POLICE DEPARTMENT  

 

_____________________________________   _________________________ 

Matthew Gregory, Chief of Police     Date  

_____________________________________   _________________________  

Robert Skinner III, Mayor of the City of Buckhannon  Date  

 

WESTON POLICE DEPARTMENT  

_____________________________________________ ____________________ 

Nate Stansberry, Weston City Manager   Date 

 

____________________________________________ ____________________ 

Josh Thomas, Weston Chief of Police    Date 

Page 80 of 97



Page 81 of 97



Page 82 of 97



Weston City Ordinance 2022- ______ 

 

1 

 

 

Ordinance 2022- _____ 

 

2022 Ordinance Providing Supplemental Areas and Times 

When Parking on City Property, in City Parking Lots, and on 

City Streets Is Prohibited 

 

WHEREAS, Weston adopted a Traffic Code in September 2021; 

WHEREAS, said Traffic Code indicates various places where parking a vehicle is forbidden; 

WHEREAS, the City of Weston has determined that additional parking restrictions must be made; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to West Virginia Code §8-12-2(a)(5), West Virginia Code §8-12-2(a)(9), West Virginia 

Code 8-12-5(4), West Virginia Code §8-12-5(23), West Virginia Code §8-12-5(36), West Virginia Code §8-

12-5(44), the City of Weston now provides the following ordinance related to regulating its city 

property, city parking lots, and city streets: 

WHEREAS, the City finds that cars parked on city property, in city parking lots, and on city streets during 

public events held on said city property and in city parking lots and city streets (such as, but not limited 

to fairs, festivals, celebrations) produce a public nuisance in that the logistics of the event must be 

altered and adapted to accommodate a vehicle parked in the city parking lot or city street being utilized; 

WHEREAS, the City also finds that during events such as street cleaning, street paving, snow removal, 

and other general maintenance of the city property, city parking lots, and city streets, that parked cars 

hinder the City’s ability to provide city services such as road maintenance and snow removal, among 

other things; 

The City now promulgates the following Ordinance: 

In the event that any city property, city parking lots, or city streets are to be accessed for public events 

and/or maintenance, any cars parked on said property, parking lots, and streets shall be required to be 

moved in a timely manner; 

The City shall notify the owner of vehicles in question in one or more of the following manners: 

1) Notice for removal placed on the car itself; 

2) Notice for removal mailed via certified mail to Owner’s last known address; or 

3) In-person service of the notice 

In conjunction with these notices, the City shall have the option of utilizing social media or other forms 

of media to announce the need for vehicles to be removed from relevant city property, city parking lots, 

and/or city streets.  This form of notice is not intended to be the only form, or even “official” form, of 

notice for a vehicle to be moved. 

Page 83 of 97



Weston City Ordinance 2022- ______ 

 

2 

 

The City shall provide notice no later than 48 hours prior to an public event or street maintenance.  In 

the event 48 hours-notice cannot be accomplished, then the City shall notify the vehicle owner as soon 

as possible.   

Vehicles must be moved no later than 2-hours prior to the beginning of a scheduled public event or 

street maintenance.   

In the event that a vehicle is not moved, Weston is authorized to tow the vehicle (either by using 

Weston’s own equipment or by utilizing a private towing company or other private means of removal) 

to a place that reasonably removes the vehicle from the area affected by the public event or 

maintenance, which may include a towing company’s property.  The owner of the vehicle shall be 

responsible for the costs of removing the vehicle.   

In the event the Owner wishes to challenge the removal and/or the costs of removal, the Owner may 

ask the Weston Municipal Court to hear the issue.  The Owner can institute Weston Municipal Court 

proceedings by contacting the Weston City Clerk’s office.  The Owner can appeal the Weston Municipal 

Court’s decision to any Court of competent jurisdiction. 

Owner may be represented at any and all stages of Weston Municipal Court.  

Repeat offenders of this ordinance shall also be fined $50 for every repeat offense. 

In the event of non-payment of costs and/or fines, Owners shall be subject to all available legal avenues 

for Weston to acquire such costs/fine. 

The Weston Police Department shall be charged with providing notice to relevant vehicle owners.  The 

Weston Police Department may use other City departments or City resources to establish whether a 

vehicle(s) need to be moved relevant to this Ordinance. 

In the event a portion of this Ordinance is deemed unconstitutional or deemed to have some other 

defect, the remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in force. 

This Ordinance is not intended to usurp or otherwise repeal anything in the Weston Traffic Ordinance 

that was adopted in September 2021.  If a conflict between this Ordinance and another Ordinance(s) 

arise, the more strict Ordinance shall apply.   

 

First Reading: _________________________ 

 

Second Reading: __________________________ 

 

 

_____________________________________   ________________________________ 

Kim Harrison-Edwards, Mayor     Judy Piercy, City Clerk 

Page 84 of 97



Page 85 of 97



Page 86 of 97



Page 87 of 97



Page 88 of 97



Page 89 of 97



Page 90 of 97



Page 91 of 97



Page 92 of 97



Page 93 of 97



Page 94 of 97



Page 95 of 97



 
 
 

Mayor Kim Harrison         August 31, 2022 
City of Weston 
102 W. 2nd Street 
Weston, WV 26452 
 
Dear Mayor Harrison, 

Today we announced the acquisition of Hope Gas by Hearthstone. Hope’s long history and deep roots over the past 123 
years in West Virginia make it a vital part of the West Virginia landscape and a driver of future West Virginia prosperity, 
and we are so excited to bring back the Hope Gas name!  

Now, we will start the process of standing up Hope’s entire operation here in West Virginia. Over the next 18 months, 
we will be hiring over 100 local people, meaning your entire service will soon be provided by your friends and neighbors 
right here in the Mountain State. As we work through this process, the jobs will be posted on our website at 
HopeGas.com. We would love to hear from you and your community members about individuals who want to 
collaborate with us! 

A key part of our strategy is growth, which is a win-win-win for our customers, our community, and the environment. 
Hope sits atop one of the largest natural gas reserves in the entire world. This resource is extremely valuable to West 
Virginia, but it is currently underused because of transportation constraints. By collaborating with our local producers to 
maximize production, and enhancing investment to reach more customers, we can get more locally produced natural 
gas into more homes and businesses in West Virginia. Hope’s natural gas prices have historically been lower than 
neighboring natural gas utilities, in part because of the tremendous value of local production. By selling more West 
Virginia natural gas to West Virginians, we can help keep prices low while providing the environmental benefits that 
natural gas has relative to other fuels.  

By expanding our services to currently underserved and unserved communities within our territory, we will not only be 
creating value for those who do not have access to the reasonably priced and plentiful natural gas beneath their feet, 
but we will also be creating more economic development opportunities within our state. The result will be more 
attractive sites for new companies who can invest in manufacturing, critical supply chain, and energy intensive 
businesses. They can plan for more efficient operations knowing they have access to abundant natural gas - not to 
mention the additional environmental benefits offered by natural gas. Each customer who converts from propane to 
natural gas reduces greenhouse gas emissions as much as planting 35 trees for every residential customer. We look 
forward to collaborating with you on future economic development opportunities.  

Natural gas prices are at historic highs all over the world. Unfortunately, much of the current increase in prices is due to 
geopolitical events, such as the invasion of Ukraine, which drive up demand for liquified natural gas exports from the 
United States. We know paying for energy bills can be a hardship for customers during these times, and we are here to 
help. If your community members need extra assistance, we encourage you to tell them to visit HopeGas.com and learn 
more about payment options and additional resources available to them. 

We look forward to a bright future in West Virginia and collaborating with you! 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Morgan O’Brien 
President & CEO, Hope Gas, Inc. 

Page 96 of 97

https://www.hopegas.com/
https://www.hopegas.com/


U.S. Senator  

Joe Manchin 

230 Adams Street 

Fairmont, WV 26554 

 

Senator Manchin:   

Lewis County has long been at the center of oil and gas production in the state, greatly benefitting our 

regional economy. The jobs created in this industry have powered our region for generations and we 

must do what we can to make sure it continues to do so. The Weston City Council is asking you to 

support the effort to increase domestic production of oil and gas.  

Not only will increased domestic production create more high paying jobs in this state and the nation, 

but it will help us meet our own energy needs in this country without having to rely on imports. We have 

the resources in Appalachia to help our country become more secure with our energy production. We 

just need to tap into these resources. We also need to be able to move that gas to marketplaces around 

the country. To do so, we must build out our existing pipeline infrastructure.  

Presently, it is difficult to get pipeline projects (and every other type of infrastructure project) off the 

ground because the permitting process is antiquated and burdensome. We need to streamline this 

process so pipelines can be built and built quickly to meet the increased demand for energy. Pipeline 

projects that are already in queue need to be approved so construction can begin.  

Burdensome, punitive taxes on oil and gas companies should also be avoided at all costs. They are 

counterproductive and will only serve to drive down domestic production at a time when it desperately 

needs to be increased. These so-called “windfall profits” taxes are investment killers and they have been 

tried before. In the 1980s, President Jimmy Carter pressed for a punitive tax on oil and gas profits and 

domestic production dropped by 320 million barrels.  

The United States has been blessed with a wealth of public, taxpayer owned lands that can be 

responsibly used for energy production. Opening taxpayer-owned lands to responsible exploration and 

drilling will help increase domestic oil and gas production and keep our homes heated, the lights on and 

our automobiles running without foreign energy imports.  

We are quickly coming to a time when we will not only need to produce more energy to meet our 

needs, but also provide for our neighbors and allies around the globe. We have the potential to do this 

with domestic production. We need to realize that potential by streamlining the pipeline permit process, 

opening new taxpayer owned federal lands and waters for drilling and not imposing punitive taxes on 

profits. I strongly urge you to ask your colleagues to make permitting reform a priority and oppose any 

proposed windfall profits taxes.  

Sincerely,  

  

Mayor Kim Harrison, City of Weston 

Page 97 of 97


	1RS - 09-06-22- Agenda Packet(1).pdf (p.1-2)
	4A RS - 08-01-22 minutes.pdf (p.3-9)
	4B SS- 08-22-22 Minutes.pdf (p.10-12)
	7B - Historic Landmark Commission.pdf (p.13-14)
	7C -Planning Commission - Aug 29, 2022 Minutes.pdf (p.15-16)
	7D - Parks-Rec.pdf (p.17)
	7D Parks - Rec 08-26-222 Minutes.pdf (p.18-19)
	7E EDA Packet.pdf (p.20-47)
	7i - Housing Authority -reappoint Larry S Ransinger.pdf (p.48)
	7J Lewis-Upshur LEPC.pdf (p.49-52)
	9A Finance Report (1).pdf (p.53-54)
	9A Finance Report (2).pdf (p.55-56)
	9B - Street Dept Report.pdf (p.57-58)
	9C Police Report.pdf (p.59-64)
	9D Fire Department Report.pdf (p.65-71)
	9E Building-Code-Zoning Report.pdf (p.72)
	9G City Clerk Report.pdf (p.73)
	10B - Ordinance 2011 - Tree Ordinance.pdf (p.74-76)
	11A 2022 Buckhannon Mutual Aid Agreement.pdf (p.77-80)
	11B Haddix Halloween Approval.pdf (p.81)
	11B- Larry Haddix fireworks.pdf (p.82)
	11B Long Term Parking Ban and Notice Ordinance 9.5.22.pdf (p.83-84)
	11D October Fest.pdf (p.85-86)
	11E Miracle on Main.pdf (p.87-88)
	11F Hearsemania for TALA.pdf (p.89-90)
	11G Christmas Parade Application.pdf (p.91-92)
	11H Invitation to WFCD Annual Banquet.pdf (p.93)
	11I Fire Dept Turnout Gear Quote Approval.pdf (p.94-95)
	11J Morgan Letter on Closing to Mayor Harrison.pdf (p.96)
	11K Letter of Support for Oil and Gas Production to Sen Manchin.pdf (p.97)

